

Re: ASM Scottsdale (3-DR-2024; B8882) | Contact Update Request

Posler, Kathryn <KPosler@Scottsdaleaz.gov>

Wed 4/17/2024 5:56 PM

To: Jeffrey Maas <jeffrey_maas@gensler.com>; Yoomi Taylor (Yoomi.Taylor@asm.com) <Yoomi.Taylor@asm.com>
Cc: Martha Abbott <Martha_Abbott@gensler.com>; David Healy <David_Healy@gensler.com>; gblo@scotsdaleaz.gov
<gblo@scotsdaleaz.gov>; Odette Bakker <odette.bakker@asm.com>

Hi Jeffrey and Yoomi - Thanks for chatting. Our system only allows one contact entry, so I will go ahead and add Yoomi's contact info for now and will add this email to the case file. Thanks!

Thank you,

Katie Posler
Senior Planner
480 312 2703

From: Jeffrey Maas <jeffrey_maas@gensler.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 5:11 PM

To: gblo@scotsdaleaz.gov <gblo@scotsdaleaz.gov>; Posler, Kathryn <kposler@scotsdaleaz.gov>

Cc: Yoomi Taylor (Yoomi.Taylor@asm.com) <Yoomi.Taylor@asm.com>; Martha Abbott
<Martha_Abbott@gensler.com>; David Healy <David_Healy@gensler.com>

Subject: ASM Scottsdale (3-DR-2024; B8882) | Contact Update Request

⚠️External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!

Hi Greg and Katie,

On behalf of ASM, our client, I would like to respectfully request that ASM's point of contact be transferred from Lisa Black-Maynard to **both Yoomi Taylor and myself**.

Yoomi Taylor

yoomi.taylor@asm.com

US Facilities and Lab Operations Manager

Working from: Arizona, USA

O : 602-470-6328

M : 480-280-9390

Do you see any problems with this? Is there anything more than this email request required?

Thanks,
Jeffrey

Jeffrey Maas, RA, LEED-AP

He/Him/His

Senior Associate

+1 602.523.4905 Direct

+1 602.469.4160 Cell

Gensler

2575 East Camelback Road
Suite 175
Phoenix, Arizona 85016
USA

DESIGN FORECAST[®] 2024



DESIGNING FOR IMPACT

[Download Design Forecast 2024](#)